
2t

JUN 2 4 1982

-10
InISTRIBUTION eVA'
WMHT rtf 1 9vIinn 10
NMSS r/f IL
WM r/fu
JBMartin , V
REBrowni ng
MJBel1 r-' ,_ -

PAl tomare
HJ4i 11 er
RWright & r/f
PDR

WT : 1
WWHT : 39;

MEMORANDUM FOR: David Squires, DOE
Richland, WA

FROM: Robert J. Wright, NRC
Silver Spring, MD

SUBJECT: DISTRkBUTION LIST FOR BWIP REPORTS

As you requested by telephone yesterday, I enclose the proposed

distribution list for BWIP reports that was referred to in my letter

of May 5 to Richard Goranson.

ORIGINAL SIG= tY

Robert J. Wright, Senior Technical
Advisor

High-Level Waste Technical
Development Branch

Division of Waste Management

Enclosure:
Distribution List

cc: Ralph Stein
DOE HQ
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4/27/82

DISTRIBUTION LIST FOR BWIP REPORTS

One copy to each of the following addressees:

Director, Division of Waste Management
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

-^' 623-SS
. ' Washington, DC 20555

* Branch Chief, High-Level Waste Technical
Development Branch

Division of Waste Management
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
623-SS,

* - -. ~' WashingtonDC 20555

Branch Chief, High-Level Waste Licensing
Management Branch

Division of Waste Management
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
623-SS
Washington, DC 20555

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Library
Washington, DC 20555

four copies to the following addressee:

.Docket Control Center
Division of Waste Manaqement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
623-SS
Washington, DC 20555
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